RACEWALKING AUSTRALIA PERPETUAL TROPHIES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RACEWALKING AUSTRALIA PERPETUAL TROPHIES	1
1923 - THE GLOVER SHIELD	2
1930 - THE ALEXANDER CUP	5
1954 - A. E. ROBINSON SHIELD	7
1960 - LORNA CARRINGTON CUP	9
1964 - THE JUBILEE SHIELD / NATHAN DEAKES TROPHY	11
1970 - THE H. C. CAMPBELL SHIELD	13
1970 - NIGEL CREW TROPHY	15
1972 - CLAUDE KNIGHT MEMORIAL TROPHY	16
1974 - GOBLE TROPHY	18
1975 – 20 MILES VETERANS TEAM TROPHY / DUNCAN KNOX TROPHY	20
1982 - THE BRENNEN SHIELD	22
1983 - THE JACOBSON TROPHY	24
2004 - STATE CHALLENGE SHIELD	26

1923 - THE GLOVER SHIELD



This was the first Interstate walking event regularly conducted in Australia. It started as a 3-way interstate match over a 7 mile distance between NSW, Victoria and SA in 1923, long before any official Australian roadwalking championships. It became the defacto Australian Walking Championship and was keenly contested by the walking clubs.

The trophy was donated by Mr T. Glover and Son on 14 July 1923 and is still in use today. During the last 80 years, it has undergone many changes but still remains a relevant and highly coverted teams race.

Nine 'Australian 7 Mile Championships' were held between the years of 1923 and 1937.

1923	VAWC	E. Drayton (Capt), V. Dowling, N. Asker, E. Sunderland, H., Gardiner, W Murray,
		R. Merrick, F. O'Rourke, E. Winstanley
1924	NSW	A. Kitchen (Capt), G. Parker, E. Smith, J. Parker, W. Pitt, J. Heathwood, L. Brown,
		R. Fostger, J. Batger
1925	VAWC	E. Drayton (Capt), H. Gardiner, J. Mulcahy, R. Osborne, G. Isbister, H. Wilson,
		V. Dowling, L. Moroney, E. Winstanley
1926	VAWC	H. Gardiner (Capt), E. Sunderland, W. Morse, R. Osborne, J. Mulcahy, J. Merrifield,
		J. Allen, E. Winstanley, A. Davies
1927	NSW	E. Austin (Capt), G. Parker, H. Latham, R. Foster, E. Chapman, T. Daintry,
		J. Richmond, C. Laughton, J. Stancell
1929	SA	P. McCavanagh (Capt), H. Wilson, R., Campbell, A. Miller, J. Larner, P. Campbell,
		V. Cocks, W. Jennings, J. MCcormack
1931	VAWC	J. Cummins (Capt), J. Cummins, G. Isbister, J. Coffey, B. Oke, J. Pretty, F. Scully,
		F. McGuire, W. Marston
1933	VAWC	J. Cummins (Capt), J. O'Farrell, W. Marston, J. Gaylor, B. Oke, L. Guy,
		K. McCluskey, L. Bransglove, A. Stafford
1937	VAWC	J. Cummins (Capt), A. Reid, R. Rogers, J. McCluskey, J. Gaylor, L. Bransgrove

The following photo was taken at the presentations for the 1926 Australian 7 Mile Championship which was held in Melbourne. It shows the same Glover Shield which is still in use today – but with many fewer badges! From left to right are Ted Drayton (Vic), Snowy McCavanagh (SA), unknown, Bill Dickinson (Sec. VAAA), Rex Merrick (Vic Judge), Bill Billsborrow (VAAA Official), Jim Cole (SA), Frank O'Rourke (Judge), Bert Gardiner (Vic Capt), Harry Fitzgerald (SA Judge), Bob Osborne (Vic).



In 1939, the distance was changed from 7 miles to 10,000m but the Second World War intervened after only one further championship and the race was not held again until 1946.

```
1939 VAWC J. Cummins (Capt), G Knott, J. McCluskey, I. McDougall, B. Blakey, A. Reid, A. Philpotts, C. Lowe, G. Stanley
```

In 1946, the race was resurrected but in a new format with Senior and Junior sections being contested

```
1946
        VAWC
                        Senior: A. Reid, A. Philpotts, E. Allsopp, H. Munro,
        VAWC
                        Junior: E. Allsopp, W. Medcalf, S. Wisby
1947
                        Senior: S. Sheedy, R. Tarte, G. McCabe, G. Kenyon
       NSW
                        Junior: E. Allsop, R. Smith, J. Pettigrove
       VAWC
       NSW
                        Senior: A.Stubbs, G. Kenyon, B. Brew, R. Tarte
1949
                        Junior: R. Southee, J. Freeman, G. Williams
       VAWC
                        Senior: E. Allsopp, H. Malpass, R. Smith, G. Williams
1951
       VAWC
                        Junior: R. Gratton, G. Doak, G. Hall
        VAWC
                        Senior: G. Nevitt, K Guyot, R. Field, P. Alsop
1954
       VAWC
                        Junior: L. Irwin, K. Keogh, W. McAllister
       NSW
1956
       NSW
                        Senior: K.Keogh, C. Walker, E. Edwards. W.Kirby
       VAWC
                        Junior: H, Summers, R. Gardiner, N. Freeman
1958
       NSW
                        Senior: K. Keogh, W. Kirby, T. Cichanowski, E. Edwards
       NSW
                        Junior: E. Cichanowski, R. Nixon, J. Rileigh
```

After 1958, major changes were made by the newly formed Australian Federation of Amateur Walking Clubs. The Glover Shield became once again a senior event under the auspices of AFAWC and a separate Federation shield (the Robinson Shield) was contested for juniors, also over 10 km. The Glover Shield was now alternated bi-annually with the Alexander Cup which was contested over a 50 km distance.

1960	VAWC	N. Freeman, E. Allsopp, G. Breen, J. Henderson
1962	NSW	F. Clark, C. Kirby, L. Irwin, L. Waddell
1965	NSW	F. Clark, P. Waddell, J. Croft, L. Irwin
1966	NSW	K. Keogh, C. Walker, E. Edwards, W. Kirby
1967	VAWC	H. Summers, R. Wood, V. Newmark, G. Nicholls
1968	VAWC	H. Summers, R. Haywood, R. Steadman
1970	VAWC	G. Nicholls, J. Coxhead, V. Newmark
1972	VAWC	R. Wood, V. Newmark, A. Lucas
1974	SA	P. Fullager, D, Faux, D. Bryson
1976	QLD	B. Cook, C. Kirby, J. Tormey, J. Harris
1978	VAWC	W. Sawall, D. Smith, T.Erickson
1980	VAWC	D. Smith, J. Sheard, B. Cook
1982	NSW	M. Woods, K. Knox, R. Huxley

```
1984 VRWC D. Knox, D. Cash, S Richardson, H. Summers
1986 NSW C. Barnett, J. Smith, B. Cullen
1988 VRWC A. Jachno, P. Copeland, M. Harvey
1990 VRWC A. Jachno, S. Baker, M. Harvey
1991 VRWC A. Jachno, M. Donahoo, W. Sawall
```

After 1991, the Alexander Cup (now held over 20 km) was retired and the Glover Shield was changed to the 20 km distance. Since then, the event has been contested annually over the distance of 20 km.

1992	VRWC	C. Jeffrey, M. Donahoo, D. McGrath
1993	Provincial	F. Bertei, M. Harvey, P. Copeland, J. Jardine, M. Kuppler
1994	QLD	D. Smith, S. Pearsonn, I Jiminez, A. Ludwig, P. Bennett
1995	VRWC	D. Cousins, D. McGrath, M. Thomas, D. Knox
1997	VRWC	N. Deakes, D Cousins, D. McGrath
1998	VRWC	B. Malcolm, M. Dwyer, T. Hawkins
2000	Regal	L. Adams, C. Bone, T. Sundstrom
2001	WARWC	S. Holloway, J. Mison, J. Back
2002	VRWC	F. Bertei, C. Erickson, M. Donahoo
2003	VRWC	F. Bertei, C. Erickson, T. Erickson
2004	QRWC	S. Pearson, K. Rose, A. Ludwig
2005	REGAL	T. Sundstrom, M. Smith, T. Elms
2006	VRWC	C. Erickson, T. Barnes, A. Jamieson
2007	SAAWV	D. Bown, J. Hoare, B. Starr
2008	VRWC	T.Barnes, S. Kollmorgen, A. Jamieson
2009	SARWC	P. Crymp, K. Mottrom, D. Bown
2010	VRWC	C. Erickson, R. Cowley, A. Jamieson
2011	VRWC	C. Erickson, R. Cowley, A. Jamieson
2012	QRWC	D. Bird-Smith, B. Dewar, N. Dewar
2013	QRWC	D. Bird-Smith, B. Dewar, N. Dewar
2014	Not awarded	
2015	RWV	R. Cowley, N. Brill, J. Kozica
2016	Not awarded	
2017	Not awarded	
2018	NSWRWC	T. Jones, C. Gibbons, T. Barendgret
2019	RWV	R.Cowley, K.Swan, A. Garganis

The original shield was eventually filled again, and was officially replaced with a new more modern and simpler design. The original shield is held by the Victorian Race Walking Club and is proudly displayed in its clubrooms at Middle Park.

This Shield remains the oldest and historically most valuable item of walking history in Australia. We are so lucky that former walking officials had the foresight to institute it and keep it going.

During the last 85 years, it has undergone many changes but still remains a relevant and highly coverted teams race.

1930 - THE ALEXANDER CUP

This cup was presented to NSW Amateur Walking Club by J. D. Alexander of 93 York Street, Sydney for perpetual competition in the team's section of the 50km Road Walk between Victorian and NSW. It was first awarded in Sydney on Saturday 6th September 1930 with Victoria the winning team. It was then awarded approximately every two years. It was one of two major trophies for which the walking clubs competed. The other was the Glover Shield which was held over the 7 Mile distance. Both were awarded to the winning State team.

For many years, the Alexander Cup and Glover Shield Championship races were considered the unofficial Australian championships until Athletics Australia finally started conducting regular Australian championships in 1948. In the 1960's the Alexander Cup distance was changed from 50 km to 20 km and it continued as a biannual Federation 20 km Championship event until its last staging in 1990. It was then retired in favour of the Glover Shield is now contested annually, alternating between the 10 km and 20 km distances.



The Alexander Cup is now on display in the VRWC club's trophy cabinet. It is engraved as follows

THE J. D. ALEXANDER CUP Presented to N.S.W. Amateur Walking Club For Perpetual Competition in – Teams Section of the 50 km Road walk (Promoted by) The Walking Clubs in AUSTRALIA

Unfortunately, not all the winning years are recorded on the cup but a review of available records confirms that it was contested during the following years.

1930	50 km	VIC	J. J. Coffey, J. J. Cummins, F. A. Scully	9 points
1934	50 km	VIC	J. J. Cummins, J. S. O'Farrell, F. A. Scully	10 points
1936	50 km	VIC	J. S. O'Farrell, J. J. Cummins, A. Theobold,	10 points
1938	50 km	VIC	J. Gaylor, K. McClusky, A. Theobold	10 points
1946	50 km	VIC	A. Reid, A. Theobold, A. Philpott	6 points
1948	50 km	VIC	W. Medcalf, A. Theobold, F. McGuire	10 points
1950	50 km	VIC	L. Chadwick, A. Theobold, R. French	6 points
1952	50 km	VIC	L. Chadwick, J. Short, C. Mackay	6 points
1953	50 km	VIC	L. Chadwick, L. Hellyer, J. Short	6 points
1955	50 km	VIC	L. Hellyer, J. Short, R. Field	10 points
1957	50 km	VIC	E. Allsopp, C. Barling, T. Daintry	6 points
1959	50 km	NSW	F. Crawford, W. Kirby, L. Irwin	9 points
1961	50 km	VIC	E. Allsopp, J. Gleeson, N. Marr	6 points
1963	50km	VIC	J. Gleeson, G. Breen, V. Newmark	8 points
1966	50km	VIC	R. Gardiner, T. Allsopp, H. Summers	7 points
1968	50km	VIC	R. Gardiner, T. Allsopp, H. Summers	7 points
1969	20 km	NSW	F. Clark, S. Hausfeld, R. Whyte	?
1971	30 km	SA	P. Fullager, F. Leonard, D. Knight	11 points
1973	20 km	NSW	A. Hausfeld, D. Cox, L Carrucan	12 points
1975	20 km	VIC	W. Cullen, R. Haywood, T, Erickson	6 points

1977	20 km	VIC	W. Sawall, T. Erickson, C. Jack	7 points
1979	20 km	VIC	W. Sawall, D. Smith, T. Erickson	6 points
1981	20 km	NSW	K. Knox, G. Rowe, R. Huxley	10 points
1983	20 km	VIC	W. Sawall, ?, ?	8 points
1985	20 km	VIC	M. Donahoo, M. Wall, B. Dudon	8 points
1987	20 km	VIC	M. Donahoo, M. Wall, B. Trower	6 points
1989	20 km	VIC	M. Harvey, W. Sawall, T. Erickson	7 points

After the 1989 Federation Carnival, the Alexander Cup was decommissioned. From then on, the Glover Shield was contested annually.

1954 - A. E. ROBINSON SHIELD

LBG CARNIVAL - UNDER 20 MEN 10KM WALK

Alf Robinson was the inaugural President of AFRWC and served in that capacity from 1958 until 1973. He was a towering figure in Australian athletics and in Australian racewalking and was President of VAWC for 38 years from 1937 until 1973.





The original (left) and current (right) Robinson Shields

Initially, the Robinson Shield was contested alongside the Glover Shield, both races being held concurrently as part of a 10,000m Track walk. In 1965, the combined race was changed to a 10km road walk.

1954	10,000m Walk	NSW	Logan Irwin, Kenneth Keogh, William McAllister
1956	10,000m Walk	VIC	Harry Summers, Bob Gardiner, Noel Freeman
1958	10,000m Walk	NSW	Eugene Cichanowski, Raymond Nixon, James Rileigh
1960	10,000m Walk	VIC	James Henderson, Peter McCullagh, Alan Hancock
1962	10,000m Walk	NSW	Frank Clark, Leslie Buck, Neil Mangels
1965	10km Walk	NSW	Terry Jones, Eddie Dawkins, Frank Overton
1967	10km Walk	VIC	Graeme Nicholls, Robin Wood, Justin Coxhead
1968	10km Walk	NSW	Stephen Hausfeld, Andie Crombie, Mike Smith
1970	10km Walk	VIC	Neil Croker, Neil Larchin, Barry Larchin
1972	10km Walk	VIC	Bill Cullen, Ron Pilcher, John Cullen
1974	10km Walk	VIC	David Smith, Ziggy Sopoldwski, P. Sharman
1976	10km Walk	NSW	Rod Huxley, G.Dawson, C. Stone
1978	10km Walk	NSW	Rod Huxley, P. Brenn, Michael Woods
1980	10km Walk	VIC	Barry Birtchenell, Michael Harvey, Dean Cruise
1981	10km Walk	NSW	Alan Muir, N. Lamb, Alex Crawford
1983	10km Walk	NSW	J. Grimanes, C. Barnett, Alex Crawford
1985	10km Walk	NSW	J. Grimanes, Andrew Brown, K.Clifford
1987	10km Walk	NSW	Andrew Brown, Darian Law, Graeme Huxley
1989	10km Walk	NSW	Andrew Brown, Darian Law, G. Little
	1956 1958 1960 1962 1965 1967 1968 1970 1972 1974 1976 1978 1980 1981 1983 1985 1987	1956 10,000m Walk 1958 10,000m Walk 1960 10,000m Walk 1962 10,000m Walk 1965 10km Walk 1967 10km Walk 1968 10km Walk 1970 10km Walk 1972 10km Walk 1974 10km Walk 1974 10km Walk 1976 10km Walk 1978 10km Walk 1980 10km Walk 1980 10km Walk 1981 10km Walk 1983 10km Walk 1983 10km Walk 1985 10km Walk	1956 10,000m Walk VIC 1958 10,000m Walk NSW 1960 10,000m Walk VIC 1962 10,000m Walk NSW 1965 10km Walk NSW 1967 10km Walk VIC 1968 10km Walk VIC 1970 10km Walk VIC 1971 10km Walk VIC 1972 10km Walk VIC 1974 10km Walk VIC 1974 10km Walk VIC 1975 10km Walk VIC 1976 10km Walk VIC 1976 10km Walk NSW 1978 10km Walk NSW 1980 10km Walk NSW

In 1992, the Robinson Shield was moved to the Lake Burley Griffin and is used to recognise the winning team in the U20 Men's 10 km Walk.

1992	10km Walk *	NSW	Mathew O'Donnell, S. Robards, Andrew Mitchell
1993	10km Walk *	NSW	Luke Collis, Luke Adams, Andrew Mitchell
1994	10km Walk	VIC	Dion Russell, Jamie Werner, Nathan Deakes
1995	10km Walk	NSW	Luke Adams, Luke Collis, Damian O'Mara
1996	10km Walk	NSW	Troy Sundstrom, Luke Adams, Michael Pearson
1997	10km Walk	ACT	James Plested, Matt Griggs, Peter Strangman
1998	10km Walk	NSW	Warren Russell, Jon Gawley, Stephen McDonald

1999	10km Walk	VIC	Daniel Thorne, Chris Erickson, Richard Harvey
2000	10km Walk	REGAL	Troy Sundstrom, Darren Breckon, Glen Taylor
2001	10km Walk	VRWC	Jared Tallent, Chris Erickson, Travis Middlemiss
2002	10km Walk	VRWC	Jared Tallent, Travis Middlemiss, Jamie Barnes
2003	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Aaron Meller, Adam Rutter Michael Smith
2004	10km Walk	TRWC	Ben Perske, Daniel Coleman, Aaron Humphrey
2005	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2006	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2007	10kmWalk	-	Not awarded
2008	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2009	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Derek Mulhearn, Jordan Mulhearn, James Pisani
2010	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Jordan Mulhearn, Steven Washburn, Kai Maruta
2011	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2012	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Steven Washurn, Jordan Mulhearn, Matthew Killen
2013	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2014	10km Walk	-	Not awarded
2015	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Jay Felton, Carl Gibbons, Aidan Kerr
2016	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Tyler Jones, Carl Gibbons, Kyle Bedford
2017	10km Walk	NSWRWC	Tyler Jones, Dylan Richardson, Ryan Thomson
2018	10km Walk	ACTRWC	Mitchell Baker, Tim Fraser, Callum Burns
2019	10km Walk	_	Not awarded

1960 - LORNA CARRINGTON CUP

SECOND FEDERATION CARNIVAL - OPEN WOMEN 10 KM WALK



Womens Interstate Teams Walking Cup Donated by L. & J. Woods

Lorna Carrington, 17, gained Australian wide fame when she won the 1929 national/invitation 880 yards walking title in Australian record time (3:53). At the 1930 Australian championships, she reduced this to 3:49. This was to remain an Australian record until March 1951 when another 17 year old, Leslie Cabrera, clocked 3:43 at the Sydney Sports Ground grass track.

When this brilliant athlete died of cancer at age 27 in 1940, she held every Australian record, the 440 yards (1:38,8),880 yards (3:49), 1 mile (8:55) and 1500m (8:24.2).

The Lorna Carrington Cup was instituted by the Australian Federation of Amateur Walking Clubs in 1958 when they formed. The first edition was held in 1960 and it was held every second year from then on. However, very soon it became an annual event and has been contested annually since 1966.

NSWRWC has consistently won this event and has shown itself to be the premier club with regard to women's walking in Australia. It remains the standard on which the other clubs can test themselves.

1960	NSW	2 Miles	L. Hamilton, B. Jeacle, B. Strathford
1962	NSW	2 Miles	G. Mangels, G Hagarty, B. Jeacle
1964	NSW	2 Miles	G. Mangels, B. Jeacle, J. O'Connor
1966	NSW	2 Miles	B. Jeacle, H. O'Connor, J. O'Connor
1967	NSW	2 Miles	D. Tonks, H. O'Connor, R. Denny
1968	NSW	2 Miles	H. O'Connor, L. Croft, G. Syratt
1969	NSW	2 Miles	G. Syratt, L. Croft, R. Whitehorn
1970	NSW	2 Miles	D. Beham, L Eade, S. Bassett
1971	NSW	3km	D. Beham, B. Wilkins, M. Beham
1972	NSW	5km	D. Beham, B. Wilkins, M Beham
1973	NSW	5km	B. Wilkins, M. Beham, J. Tulley
1974	NSW	5km	B. Wilkins, J. Shepherd, M. Rahill
1975	VAWC	5km	J. Davies, S. Hagan, S. Orr
1976	VAWC	5km	S. Orr, J. Whimpey, C. White
1977	VAWC	5km	S. Orr, K. Neville, S. Pierson
1978	NSW	5km	R. Thompson, F. Burke, K. Russell
1979	NSW	5km	A. Ryan, F. Burke, H. Burke
1980	VAWC	5km	S. Cook, S. Pierson, L. Young

1981	NSW	5km	T. Clark, L. Mathers, R. Thompson
1982	NSW	5km	A. Ryan, K. Arkins, J. Pallier
1983	NSW	5km	A. Ryan, B. Wilkins, K. Arkins
1984	VRWC	5km	S. Pierson, L. Young, S. Miller
1985	NSW	5km	A. Ryan, B. Hayman, R. Francis
1986	NSW	5km	K. Saxby, A. Ryan, P. Marlin
1987	NSW	5km	J. Johnson, J. Jones, R. Francis
1987	NSW	10km	
1989	VRWC	10km	J. Saville, S. Webb, S. Walkley S. Schnyder, C. Vanstan, C. Massi-Bertei
		10km	
1990	VRWC	10km	L. Jachno, C. Vanstan, S. Schnyder
1991	VRWC		L. Jachno, S. Schnyder, C. Vanstan
1992	NSW	10km	J. Saville, L Paolini, A. Manning
1993	NSW	10km	A. Manning, L. Coffee, C. Webb
1994	QLD	10km	T. Letherby, N. Camplin, K. Linning
1995	VRWC	10km	W. Muldoon, S. Wolowiec, T. Rosengrave
1996	NSW	10km	L. Paolini, C. Webb, H. Sestic
1997	VRWC	10km	W. Muldoon, S. Wolowiec, T. Rosengrave
1998	VRWC	10km	K. Wapshott, K. Coltman, M. Peters
1999	NSW	10km	C. Webb, J. Billington-Jones, M. Keys
2000	QLD	10km	C. Bock, L. Lewis, J. Moller
2001	RWCWA	10km	S. Cattermole, L. McGrath, L. Clarke
2002	VRWC	10km	M. Peters, K. Bonney, N. Sansonetti
2003	SA	10km	C. Woods, Y. Becker, T. Holliday
2004	ACT	10km	C. Webb, L. Wilson, C. Worrall
2005	REGAL	10km	N. Saville, V. Ebejer, S. Brown
2006	VRWC	10km	M. Szirom, C. Watson, H. Carr
2007	REGAL	10km	C. Jones, V. Ebejer, C. Ebejer
2008	REGAL	10km	C. Webb, N. Saville, C. Jones
2009	QRWC	10km	W.J. Kim, S.B. Weon, S. Tesch
2010	SARWC	10km	C. Tallent, T. Holliday, G. Holliday
2011	Not awarded		
2012	NSWRWC	10km	L. Bourke, M. Willis, C. Webb
2013	VRWC	10km	K. Ruddick, R. Tallent, N. Laurie
2014	RWCWA	10km	V. Brown, A. Hahn, M. Hay
2015	RWV	10km	S. McInnes, P. Tindal, W. Muldoon
2016	NSWRWC	10km	C. Webb, A. Weekes, J. Brown
2017	Not awarded		
2018	Not awarded		
2019	NSWRWC	10km	Amy Walker, Bridget Bell, Amanda Barendgret

1964 - THE JUBILEE SHIELD / NATHAN DEAKES TROPHY

SECOND FEDERATION CARNIVAL - U18 WOMEN 5KM WALK

The Jubilee Shield was added in 1964 when an Under 16 Boys 1 Mile walk was added to the First Federation Carnival. This was changed to an Under 17 2 Miles in 1966 and then to and Under 17 5km in 1971. In 2004, the Age Group was changed to Under 18 and in 2008 the distance was increased from 5km to 10km.

The Jubilee Shield was donated by NSWRWC to mark the 50th anniversary of that club's formation in 1912.

In 2008, it was rebadged as the Nathan Deakes Trophy.





The original Jubilee Shield (left) and its more recent version (right)

The winners' list reads as follows:

JUBILEE SHIELD

1964	U16 1 Mile	VIC	Peter Heeney, Graham Light, Don Goodings
1966	U17 2 Miles	NSW	Warren Maw, Andie Crombie, Mike Smith
1967	U17 2 Miles	NSW	Mike Smith, Stephen Hausfeld, R. Landow
1969	U17 2 Miles	NSW	Matthew Hausfeld, Tony Haldane, Ken Menser
1971	U17 5km	VIC	Russell Miller, Paul Nugent, Neil Croker
1973	U17 5km	VIC	Ron Pilcher, John Cullen, Peter Sharman
1975	U17 5km	NSW	Peter Thompson, Rod Huxley, C. Stone
1977	U17 5km	NSW	Rod Huxley, C. Stone, Tim Stone
1979	U17 5km	NSW	Michael Woods, Alan Muir, P. Lilley
1981	U17 5km	NSW	Alan Muir, N. Lamb, Alex Crawford
1982	U17 5km	NSW	B. Lilley, A. Simpson, D. Johnston
1984	U17 5km	VIC	K. Miller, Craig Brill, Kevin Lowden
1986	U17 5km	NSW	B. Hallworth, K. Clifford, M. Lang
1988	U17 5km	VIC	Richard Illingworth, James Rzezniczek, Corey Paton
1990	U17 5km	NSW	Matthew O'Donnell, Simon Robards, Andrew Mitchell
1991	U17 5km	VIC	Dion Russell, Julian Kuppler, Shaun Napier
1992	U17 5km	NSW	Damien O'Mara, Luke Collis, Gerard Ploeg
1993	U17 5km	NSW	Luke Adams, Brendan Hurley, Michael Pearson
1994	U17 5km	NSW	Michael Pearson, Anthony Burling, Brendan Hurley
1995	U17 5km	VIC	Trenton Hawkins, Lachlan McDonald, Daniel Mercer
1996	U17 5km	NSW	Douglas Connelly, Warren Russell, Scott Ridley
1997	U17 5km	NSW	Douglas Connelly, Darren Upward, Peter Stojic

gess

NATHAN DEAKES TROPHY

2008	U18 10km	QRWC	Dane Bird-Smith, John Hallam, Brandon Dewar
2009	U18 10km	WARWC	Sean Fitzsimons, Christopher Ninyett, Dale Hennighan
2010	U18 10km	NSWRWC	Steven Washburn, Nathan Fazldad, Matthew Killen
2011	U18 10km	NSWRWC	Steven Washburn, Jay Felton, Matthew Killen
2012	U18 10km	RWV	Kyle Bird, Nathan Brill, Cody Mcnicol-Davidson
2013	U18 10km	NSWRWC	Tyler Jones, Carl Gibbons, Tom Doyle
2014	U18 10km	-	Not awarded
2015	U18 10km	-	Not awarded
2016	U18 10km	ACTRWC	Connor Frew Tim Fraser, Callum Burns
2017	U18 10km	ACTRWC	Connor Frew, Mitchell Baker, Timothy Fraser
2018	U18 10km	-	Not awarded
2019	U18 10km	-	Not awarded

1970 - THE H. C. CAMPBELL SHIELD

LBG CARNIVAL 20 MILES TEAMS ROADWALK

Harry Campbell of NSW served the sport of racewalking both as a competitor and later as an administrator from 1924 till his death in December 1963. He was a regular attender at all walking events throughout Australia and, when a teams event was added to the AFRWC 20 mile event in 1970, it was fittingly named in memory of him.

In 2018, the distance was changed from 20 Miles to 30km. The Shield is now contested against this new standard.



1970	VRWC	Graeme Nicholls	Justin Coxhead	Geoff Laycock
1971	SARWC	Peter Fullager	Frank Leonard	Dean Knight
1972	ACTRWC	Robin Whyte	M Barfoot	John Tormey
1973	NSWRWC	Lindsay Carrucan	C Campbell	Eddie Dawkins
1974	VRWC	Clarrie Jack	Russell Miller	Tim Erickson
1975	SARWC	Peter Fullager	Tim Thompson	Stan Malbut
1976	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Tim Erickson	Peter Bethune
1977	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Tim Erickson	Clarrie Jack
1978	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Tim Erickson	John Sheard
1979	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Tim Erickson	Clarrie Jack
1980	VRWC	Willi Sawall	John Sheard	Harry Summers
1981	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Tim Erickson	Bill Dyer
1982	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Bill Dyer	Duncan Knox
1983	VRWC	David Smith	Michael Harvey	Simon Baker
1984	VRWC	Simon Baker	Michael Harvey	Mark Donahoo
1985	VRWC	Simon Baker	Willi Sawall	Bill Dyer
1986	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Andrew Jachno	Michael Harvey
1987	VRWC	Simon Baker	Michael Harvey	Mark Donahoo
1988	VRWC	Simon Baker	Michael Harvey	Andrew Jachno
1989	VRWC	Andrew Jachno	Willi Sawall	Michael Harvey
1990	VRWC	Andrew Jachno	Michael Harvey	Mark Donahoo
1991	VRWC	Simon Baker	Michael Harvey	Steve Beecroft
1992	VRWC	Michael Harvey	Bill Dyer	Mark Fletcher
1993	Provincial	Paul Copeland	Michael Harvey	Frank Bertie
1994	VRWC	Michael Harvey	Duncan Knox	Matthew Coleman
1995	VRWC	Duane Cousins	Michael Harvey	Mark Thomas
1996	VRWC	Duane Cousins	Dominic McGrath	Mark Donahoo
1997	Regal	Nick A'Hern	Luke Adams	Damian O'Mara
1998	VRWC	Nathan Deakes	Dion Russell	Duane Cousins
1999	VRWC	Lachlan McDonald	Duncan Knox	Peter Vysma
2000	VRWC	Dion Russell	Duane Cousins	Brad Malcolm
2001	VRWC	Marcus Dwyer	Michael Harvey	Frank Bertie
2002	VRWC	Frank Bertie	Chris Erickson	Andy Jamieson
2003	SAAWC	Darren Bown	Liam Murphy	Bill Starr
2004	SAAWC	Darren Bown	John Leydon	Bill Starr

2005	VRWC	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Duane Cousins
2006	VRWC	Duane Cousins	Jared Tallent	Tom Barnes
2007	VRWC	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Tom Barnes
2008	VRWC	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Andrew Jamieson
2010	VRWC	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Stuart Kollmorgen
2011	VRWC	Jared Tallent	Nathan Deakes	Chris Erickson
2012	RWV	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Regan Lamble
2013	RWV	Jared Tallent	Chris Erickson	Bradley Simpson
2014	SARWC	Jared Tallent	Justin Hill	Peter Crump
2015	RWV	Quentin Rew	Bradley Simpson	Terry O'Neill
2016	RWV	Chris Erickson	Quentin Rew	Aaron McDonough
2017	QRWC	Ignatio Jimenez	Peter Bennett	Argenis Guevara
2018	Not awarded			
2019	Not awarded			

VRWC/RWV has won 38 out of the 50 Teams Races. In many cases, the Victorian teams came not only 1st but often 2nd or 3rd as well.

1970 - NIGEL CREW TROPHY

LBG CARNIVAL 20 MILE HANDICAP WINNER

This trophy was donated by Nigel Crew and has been contested since 1970.

1970	Justin Coxhead	VIC
1971	Rod Bamberry	VIC
1972	Graeme Evans	SA
1973	Ralph Field	VIC
1974	J. Millington	NCC
1975	Bill Dillon	VIC
1976	Colin O'Brien	SA
1977	Greg Sockhill	QLD
1978	Stan Malbut	QLD
1979	Rob McFadden	SA
1980	Frank Overton	NSW
1981	Rob McFadden	SA
1982	David Cash	VIC
1983	Bill Starr	SA
1984	Richard Everson	SA
1985	Bill Starr	SA
1986	Terry Jones	WA
1987	Brian Trower	VIC
1988	Brian Trower	VIC
1989	Murray Marker	SA
1990	Matthew Dredge	NSW
1991	Manfred Kuppler	Provincial
1992	Bill Starr	SA
1993	Manfred Kuppler	Provincial
1994	Peter Bennett	QLD
1995	Shane Pearson	QLD
1996	Mark Donahoo	VRWC
1997	Mark Coleman	Provincial
1998	Mark Dossetor	ACT
1999	Peter Vysma	VRWC
2000	Simone Wolowiec	VRWC
2001	Robert Chapman	ACT
2002	Duncan Knox	VRWC
2003	Bill Starr	SA
2004	Andrew Ludwig	QRWC
2005	Jared Tallent	VRWC
2006	Duane Cousins	VRWC
2007	Andrew Cross	QRWC
2008	Bill Starr	SARWC
2009	Brendon Reading	ACTRWC
2010	Duncan Knox	VRWC
2011	Peter Bennett	QRWC
2012	Bill Starr	SARWC
2013	Kim Mottrom	SARWC
2014	Robert Osborne	REGAL
2015	Darren Bown	SARWC
2016	Clarrie Jack	RWV
2017	Robin Whyte	ACTRWC
2018	? (not published)	
2019	Royrie Upton	SARWC
	•	

1972 - CLAUDE KNIGHT MEMORIAL TROPHY

SECOND FEDERATION CARNIVAL - 5 KM U16 GIRLS (TEAMS)



This is in my opinion the most beautiful of our RWA Perpetual Trophies. The trophy, designed by Peter Fullager, features a handworked pair of hands holding a globe. The globe is engraved with the words

Claude Knight Memorial Trophy

Walk on walk on with faith in your heart and you'll never walk alone

Below the graphic, the central plaque reads

PRESENTED BY SAWC AND FRIENDS IN MEMORY OF OUR MATE AND CLUB PRESIDENT 1972

The trophy was named after Claude Knight, the long time President of the SAWC. Claude ran the SA club with great enthusiasm for many years until tragically being stuck by a car in 1971 and killed. As an aside, Claude's son Dean was a top walker in the sixties and early seventies.

The trophy was added to the Second Federation Carnival and first presented in 1972. Initially it was for the winning team in the U14 Girls 3km Walk but is now presented to the winning team in the Under 16 Girls 5km Walk.

1972	NSW	U14 3km	G. Woolley, J. Griffiths, M. Freeman
1973	NSW	U14 3km	Anne Pembroke, Rachel Thompson, P. Houlahan
1974	NSW	U14 3km	Rachel Thompson, J. Ridley, A. Patmore
1975	NSW	U14 3km	Frances Burke, L. Dodd, M. Shepherd
1976	VIC	U14 3km	Kerrie Neville, Sally Pierson, Anne Miller
1977	NSW	U14 3km	Frances Burke, L. Dodd, S. Morgan
1978	VIC	U14 3km	J. Powell, C Mansson, D. Russell
1979	VIC	U14 3km	S. Miller, K. Carroll, R. Webster
1980	VIC	U14 3km	S. Miller, L. Nicholson, Yvonne Waters
1981	VIC	U14 3km	Yvonne Waters, Julie Styles, J. Goodall
1982	NSW	U14 3km	W. Nixon, L. Hemmerling, K. Staub
1983	NSW	U14 3km	J. Randall, K. Staub, M. Chapman

1984	VIC	U14 3km	Wendy Muldoon, R. Waters, E. Barker
1985	NSW	U14 3km	Pamela Marlin, Patricia McIntyre, Michelle McCreeth
1986	NSW	U14 3km	Cheryl Webb, N. Clifford, S. Walkley
1987	VIC	U14 3km	Nicole Sansonetti, Simone Wolowiec, W. Blackwood
1988	NSW	U14 3km	Jane Saville, Cheryl Webb, Michelle Coulter
1989	NSW	U14 3km	Jane Saville, Michelle Coulter, C. Little
1990	NSW	U15 3km	Cheryl Webb, Linda Coffee, Amanda Heckenberg
1991	NSW	U15 3km	Cheryl Webb, Amanda Heckenberg, Caroline Little
1992	NSW	U15 3km	Natalie Saville, Amber Lawrence, Alisa Wells
1993	NSW	U15 3km	Natalie Saville, Renee McAskill, Michelle French
1994	NSW	U15 3km	Beth Edwards, Alisa Wells, Nicole Ellis
1995	PROC. PARK	U15 3km	Kellie Wapshott, Peter Hodgkinson, Jamie Lee Emmett
1996	REGAL	U15 3km	Jade Newell, Stacy Riakos, Rachael Dodds
1997	NSWRWC	U15 3km	Lisa Grant, Rachael Dodds, Hayley Brown
1998	REGAL	U15 3km	Stacy Riakos, Bianca Sait, Erin Graham
1999	REGAL	U15 3km	Laura Johnson, Bianca Sait, Laura Newell
2000	NSWRWC	U15 3km	Beki Lee, Susan Knapton, Christina Aldis
2001	WARWC	U15 3km	Elise Christie, Shana Cobby, Lisa Shrigly
2002	NSWRWC	U15 3km	Fiona Alldis, Natasha Agius, Kimberley Tillman
2003	NSWRWC	U15 3km	Natasha Agius, Katrina Biteznik, Shannon Jennings
2004	NSWRWC	U16 3km	Natasha Agius, Katrina Biteznik, Ellen Lingley
2005	NSWRWC	U16 3km	Shannon Jennings, Melissa Hayes, Fiona Millist
2006	NSWRWC	U16 3km	Melissa Hayes, Kini Chapple, Ebony Gralton
2007	SARWC	U16 3km	Paige Hooper, Kristie Goznik, Nicole McInerney
2008	VRWC	U16 5km	Amy Burren, Rachel Tallent, Hilary Brazel
2009	VRWC	U16 5km	Amy Burren, Jmara Hockley-Samon, Amelia Finnegan
2010	VRWC	U16 5km	Jmara Hockley-Samon, Stephanie George, Amelia Finnegan
2011	RWV	U16 5km	Jade Sanders, Stephanie George, Shelby Kay
2012	QRWC	U16 5km	Tayla-paige Billington, Katya Martin, Clara Smith
2013	-	U16 5km	Not awarded
2014	-	U16 5km	Not awarded
2015	RWV	U16 3km	Zahra Hayes, Jemma Peart, Rebecca Henderson
2016	RWV	U16 5km	Zahra Hayes, Rebecca Henderson, Kathleen O'Mahony
2017	NSWRWC	U16 5km	Allanah Pitcher, Emma Blanch, Brittany Robertson
2018	NSWRWC	U16 5km	Allanah Pitcher, Emma Blanch, Hannah Bolton
2019	SARWC	U16 5km	Kiera Ross, Kitarni Upton, Mia Wilks
			•

1974 - GOBLE TROPHY

SECOND FEDERATION CARNIVAL UNDER 16 BOYS 3 KM TEAMS

This trophy was added in 1974, initially for the U14 Boys 3km walk, and was first contested in 1976. Initially the trophy was contested every second year, but it has been contested annually since 1980. In 1989, the trophy was changed to the U15 Boys 3km. In 2004, the event was changed to the U16 3km and in 2008, it was changed to U16 5km.

The trophy is named after Norm Goble who was the Secretary/Treasurer of AFRWC for a number of years and was also a giant in Victorian racewalking circles, holding the post of Secretary/Treasurer of VAWC from 1952 to 1971. Before that, he was a competitive racewalker who represented Victoria for many years in interstate competition. When he died in 1979, he had accumulated nearly 50 years in the Australian racewalking community.





1

The original (left) and current (Right) Goble Trophies

1976	U14 3km	NSW	Michael Woods, Tim Stone, J. Harrison
1978	U14 3km	NSW	Alan Muir, A. Bridger, R. Lilley
1980	U14 3km	VIC	Paul Copeland, A. Harris, Stuart Walters
1981	U14 3km	VIC	Ken Miller, Craig Brill, Stuart Walters
1982	U14 3km	NSW	M. Fletcher, S. Jones, P. Johnston
1983	U14 3km	SAWC	Craig Topperwien, D. Carman, M. McFadyen
1984	U14 3km	NSW	C. Ward, L. O'Neill, D. Law
1985	U14 3km	NSW	C. Clifford, D. Delaney, D. Mison
1986	U14 3km	NSW	I. O'Neill, D. Mison, G. Little
1987	U14 3km	VIC	Gary Creek, Richard Illingworth, R. Brown
1988	U14 3km	PROVINCIAL	Travis Harbour, Kevin Foster, Clinton Harris
1989	U15 3km	NSW	M. O'Donnell, Damian O'Mara, D. Malyon
1990	U15 3km	QLD	David Miles, Alan Jones, Duncan James
1991	U15 3km	VIC	Mark Blackwood, George Francois, Damian Mercer
1992	U15 3km	SAWC	Liam Murphy, Glen Major, Jason Brown
1993	U15 3km	NSW	Troy Sundstrom, Andrew Nappin, Omar Kattab
1994	U15 3km	QLD	Chris Evers, John Lansbury, Tony Carrick
1995	U15 3km	NSW	Troy Sundstrom, Aidan Brigden, Darren Breckon
1996	U15 3km	NSW	Douglas Connelly, Justin Appleby, Darren Breckon
1997	U15 3km	NSW	Douglas Connelly, Chris Clifford, Troy Upward
1998	U15 3km	NSW	Kurt Harpley, Steven Frew, Luke Page
1999	U15 3km	NSW	Chris Clifford, Aaron Mellor, Steven Frew
2000	U15 3km	NSW	Steven Frew, D.Ridgeway, B. Keys
2001	U15 3km	RWCWA	Stuart Walker, Ryan Jessen, Bradley Mutimer
2002	U15 3km	NSWRWC	Beau Plummer, Brook Keys, Jarryd O'Connell
2003	U15 3km	NSWRWC	Blake Egelton, Mark Scorzelli, Brook Keys
2004	U16 3km	NSWRWC	Brook Keys, Jason Pisani, James Pisani
2005	U16 3km	NSWRWC	Brook Keys, Kyle Malone, James Pisani
2006	U16 3km	VRWC	Rhydian Cowley, Tim Girgin, Nicholas Mirarchi

2007	U16 3km	-	Not awarded
2008	U16 5km	VRWC	Bradley Simpson, Lewis Clark, Matthew Felton
2009	U16 5km	NSWRWC	Steven Washburn, Jay Felton, Matthew Killen
2010	U16 5km	VRWC	Nathan Brill, Jared Walker, Connor McShanag
2011	5km U16	RWV	Nathan Brill, Connor McShanag, Kyle Swan
2012	5km U16	NSWRWC	Tom Doyle, Tyler Jones, Aidan Kerr
2013	5km U16	RWV	Kyle Swan, Reese Walmsley, Cody McNicol-Davidson
2014	5km U16	-	Not awarded
2015	5km U16	NSWRWC	Kyle Bedford, Dylan Richardson, Oscar Tebbutt
2016	5km U16	ACTRWC	Mitchell Baker, Gwyllym Young, Spencer Burns
2017	5km U16	-	Not awarded
2018	5km U16	-	Not awarded
2019	5km U16	-	Not awarded

1975 - 20 MILES VETERANS TEAM TROPHY / DUNCAN KNOX TROPHY

LBG CARNIVAL MASTERS TEAM TROPHY 20 MILES

This LBG Carnival perpetual trophy, called the *LBG Veterans Teams Trophy*, was donated by the SAWC and the Veterans Club of SA and first awarded in 1975. It is a beautiful silver ice bucket, which is now kept in the VRWC trophy cabinet at the club headquarters at Middle Park.



In 2008, the trophy was renamed to recognise the contribution of Duncan Know who, at that time, had 28 finishes to his name in the 20 Mile event and had been a huge supporter of Federation events over the previous 25 years. This was seen as a fitting recognition for a consummate Team athlete.

A newly labelled perpetual shield is now used to recognise the winning masters team in the LBG 20 Miles / 30km walk.

1975	VRWC	Michael Porter	Bill Ford	Tom Daintry
1976	VRWC	Tom Daintry	Michael Porter	Ralph Field
1977	VRWC	Ken Hall	Claude Martin	Ralph Field
1978	VRWC	Ken Hall	Claude Martin	Harry Jones
1979	VRWC	Harry Summers	Ken Hall	Claude Martin
1980	NSWRWC	John Smith	Bob Mee	Peter Waddell
1981	VRWC	Harry Summers	Claude Martin	Shiela Miller
1982	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Harry Summers	Marlaine Stanway
1983	NSWRWC	John Smith	Logan Irwin	Ron Whitham
1984	VRWC	Harry Summers	Bruce Dudon	Theo Orr
1985	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Clarrie Jack	Bruce Dudon
1986	VRWC	Willi Sawall	Harry Summers	Clarrie Jack
1987	ACT	Dave Thomson	Robin Whyte	Bob Chapman
1988	ACT	Robin Whyte	Dave Thomson	Trevor Volger
1989	NSWRWC	Keith Law	John Smith	Chris Stratford
1990	ACT	Bob Mee	Robin Whyte	Trevor Volger
1991	NSWRWC	Keith Knox	Keith Law	Chris Stratford
1992	NSWRWC	Chris Stratford	John Smith	Keith Law
1993	NSWRWC	Keith Law	Mick Mulligan	Frank Overton
1994	NSWRWC	Keith Knox	Keith Law	Mick Mulligan
1995	NSWRWC	Keith Knox	Keith Law	Frank Overton
1996	ACT	John Stenhouse	Robin Whyte	John Griggs
1997	-			
1998	VRWC	Simon Baker	Mark Donahoo	Brian Glover
1999	VRWC	Duncan Knox	Peter Vysma	Harry Summers
2000	NSWRWC	Keith Knox	Bob Osborne	
2001	ACT	Robin Whyte	Lachlan Wilkinson	Bob Chapman
2002	VRWC	Andrew Jamieson	Mark Donahoo	Duncan Knox
	·	·	·	·

2003				
	-			
2004	-			
2005	-			
2006	-			
2007	-			
2008	QRWC	Ignatio Jimenez	Peter Bennett	Andrew Ludwig
2009	ACTRWC	Colin Heywood	Robin Whyte	Val Chesterton
2010	ACTRWC	Colin Heywood	Robin Whyte	Val Chesterton
2011	VRWC	Stuart Kollmorgen	Michelle Thompson	Karyn O'Neill
2012	RWV	Simon Evans	Terry O'Neill	Duncan Knox
2013	-			
2014	RWV	Aaron McDonough	Terry O'Neill	Karyn O'Neill
2015	-	_	-	
2016	QRWC	Peter Bennett	Argenis Guevara	Dean Nipperess
2017	QRWC	Ignatio Jimenez	Peter Bennett	Argenis Guevara
2018	-	-		-
2019	_			

1982 - THE BRENNEN SHIELD



In 1981 when he was donating the money to set up the Alf Robinson Memorial Foundation, Mr Harold Brennen also donated a trophy of considerable value (see attached photo) to be competed for on a State team basis during Federation events. This explains the engraving on the trophy itself which reads as follows:

THE ALF ROBINSON MEMORIAL FOUNDATION
STATE CHAMPIONSHIP
AGGREGATE POINTS TROPHY
Donated by
H. & G. BRENNEN

A committee of three persons was nominated for setting out the rules and procedures governing the presentation of this trophy – Peter Waddell, Jill Huxley and Marion Patterson. They came up with the following set of rules which award the trophy to the Member Club which scores the most Teams based points in the two main Racewalking Australia carnivals each year.

The Brennen Shield is contested by the number one team from each Member Club in each event. To be allocated Brennen points a team must have three finishers. Total points for each race are determined as follows:

Three points for each financial Member Club of the A.F.O.R.W.C., plus one point will be calculated. The winner of the race receives the total points, second receives two fewer points than the winner, third receives three fewer points, etc.

This prestigious shield remains almost the exclusive property of NSWRWC. Since its inception, they have won it 29 times out of 37. The following table spells it out.

1982	NSWRWC
	NOWIN
1983	NSWRWC
1984	NSWRWC
1985	VRWC
1986	NSWRWC
1987	NSWRWC
1988	NSWRWC
1989	VRWC

```
1990
      NSWRWC
1991
      NSWRWC
1992
      NSWRWC
1993
      NSWRWC
1994
      NSWRWC
1995
      NSWRWC
1996
      NSWRWC
1997
      NSWRWC
1998
      NSWRWC
1999
      NSWRWC
2000
      NSWRWC
2001
      NSWRWC
2002
      NSWRWC
2003
      NSWRWC
2004
      NSWRWC
2005
      NSWRWC
2006
      NSWRWC
2007
      VRWC
2008
      NSWRWC
2009
      NSWRWC
2010
      VRWC
2011
      RWV
2012
      RWV
2013
      NSWRWC
      RWV
2014
2015
      RWV
2016
      NSWRWC
2017
      NSWRWC
2018
      NSWRWC
2019
      RWV
```

The challenge for all other clubs is to match the ongoing excellence of NSWRWC.

1983 - THE JACOBSON TROPHY

SECOND FEDERATION CARNIVAL U18 GIRLS 5KM TEAMS EVENT

Charlie Jacobson was the inaugural Vice President of Racewalking Australia in 1958 and worked alongside the President Alf Robinson for many years on the Executive. His career in racewalking extended from the early 1930's until his death in 1980 and, during this time, he was at tireless worker at all levels.

The Jacobson Trophy was instituted in 1983 to recognise the winning team in the Federation Under 17 Girls 5km roadwalk. In 2004, this was changed to recognise the Under 18 Girls 5km Team winners.



1983	U17 5km	SA	R. Talbot, N. Sinkinson, R. Lambert
1984	U17 5km	VIC	Yvonne Waters, Carolyn Vanstan, Jane Goddall
1985	U17 5km	NSW	M. Keys, J. Randall, K. Mitchell
1986	U17 5km	NSW	J. Randall, M. Keys, S. Pierce
1987	U17 5km	NSW	Karen Francis, Sascha Walkely, Nicole Mitchell
1988	U17 5km	NSW	Jane Saville, Sandra Webb, Sascha Walkley
1989	U17 5km	NSW	Jane Saville, Christine Stratford, Michelle Coulte
1990	U17 5km	NSW	Jane Saville, Sandra Webb, Christine Stratford
1991	U17 5km	NSW	Michelle Coulter, Kimberley Hall, Bernice Mulligan
1992	U17 5km	NSW	Linda Coffee, Cheryl Webb, Natalie Saville
1993	U17 5km	NSW	Linda Coffee, Natalie Saville, Cheryl Webb
1994	U17 5km	NSW	Katie Coombs, Corine Tilt, Katrina Geyteman
1995	U17 5km	NSW	Katie Coombs, Alisa Wells, Catherine Nilon
1996	U17 5km	NSW	Michelle French, Alana McIlvenie, Riniah Tanner
1997	U17 5km	NSW	Michelle French, Jody Dobson, Rachael Dodds
1998	U17 5km	Provincial	Erin Adamcewicz, Sarah Tomlin, Emily Blair
1999	U17 5km	NSW	Lisa McInvenie, Lisa Grant, Corinne Archer
2000	U17 5km	NSW	Lisa Grant, Beki Lee, Susan Knapton
2001	U17 5km	RWCWA	Sharna Avery, Alison Rafferty, Aleisha Roddy
2002	U17 5km	NSW	Christina Alldis, Natasha Agius, Katie Dodds
2003	U17 5km	NSW	Fiona Alldis, Susan Knapton, Natasha Agius
2004	U18 5km	NSW	Natasha Agius, Katrina Biteznik, Rebecca Goodwin
2005	U18 5km	NSW	Natasha Agius, Nicole Fagan, Jessica Bennett
2006	U18 5km	NSW	Shannon Jennings, Melissa Hayes, Ellen Lingley
2007	U18 5km	VRWC	Regan Lamble, Natalie Laurie, Rachel Tallent
2008	U18 5km	SARWC	Kristie Goznik, Nicole McInerney, Claire Xian
2009	U18 5km	-	Not awarded
2010	U18 5km	VRWC	Rachel Tallent, Hilary Brazel, Cassandra Raselli
2011	U18 5km	NSWRWC	Kirsty Klein, Amy Bettiol, Sara Klein
2012	U18 5km	RWV	Stephanie George, Amanda Heard, Ebony Whiley
2013	U18 5km	NSWRWC	Tayla-Paige Billington, Jasmine Dighton, Bryony Beasley
2014	U18 5km	WARWC	Holly Hughes, Isabella Tolardo, Aimee Reid

2015	U18 5km	SARWC	Anna Cross, Rhiannon Lovegrove, Sarah Damin
2016	U18 5km	-	Not presented
2017	U18 5km	NSWRWC	Teegan Pengilley Jayana Lee Molly O'Neill
2018	U18 5km	RWV	Jemma Peart, Charlotte Hay, Kaylah Heikkila-Dubowik
2019	U18 5km	RWV	Alanna Peart, Charlotte Hay, Darcey Roberts

2004 - STATE CHALLENGE SHIELD

This trophy was donated by Tim Erickson when a State Challenge Shield competition was instituted in 2004.

The rules governing the State Challenge are as follows

- The Racewalking Australia State Challenge event is a RWA club-versus-club teams competition with points being awarded within each race to the top finisher for each club.
- Walkers may compete in more than one event on the day provided the events are held at different times. A walker cannot walk in two different age groups in a concurrent race.
- Age is 'age on the day' for all walkers including Masters. Note RWA Masters is 35+.
- Points are allocated as follows: (1 pt for first overall, 2 pts for 2nd, 3 pts for 3rd, 4 pts for 4th and then all others clubs will be awarded 5 pts whether they have entered a competitor in that event or not.
- Once the scores for the individual races has been determined, the overall score for clubs of 40 members or less will be divided by 1.6, the overall score for clubs with 80 members or less will be divided by 1.3 and the overall score of clubs with over 80 members will be divided by 1. Club numbers are based on membership numbers as submitted at the previous RWA AGM.
- The club with the smallest total wins the Challenge.



2004	VRWC	RWCWA	REGAL
2005	VRWC	NSWRWC	RWCWA
2006	VRWC	NSWRWC	RWCWA
2007	VRWC	NSWRWC	WARWC
2008	REGAL	WARWC	VRWC
2009	SARWC	WARWC	RWCWA
2010	RWV	WARWC	ACTRWC
2011	RWV	TRWC	WARWC
2012	NSWRWC	WARWC	SARWC
2013	RWV	NSWRWC	QRWC
2014	RWV	WARWC	ACTRWC
2015	RWV	QRWC	WARWC
2016	QRWC	TRWC	ACTRWC
2017	NSWRWC	SARWC	QRWC
2018	SARWC	NSWRWC	TRWC
2019	QRWC	SARWC	ACTRWC